



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
2016 MAY 31 PM 3:43
CITY CLERK

Appointee Name: <i>Curtis Andrew Bigelow</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>East Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>E Board, Business</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Joint Mayor and Council		Term of Office: Second Term <i>Term start date 4/4/16 Term end date 4/3/18</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98102</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>SMC 23.41.008</i>		
Background: Curtis is an Architect at nk Architects and former owner/operator of the Lobby Bar in the Capitol Hill Neighborhood which he opened in 2009. After receiving his Bachelor's degree in Architectural Studies with honors from Washington State University, Curtis worked in architecture for 13 years for firms including Bigelow Architecture, BOLA Architecture + Planning, Mulvanny G2, and Pivot Architecture. Curtis is a resident of the Capitol Hill neighborhood.		
Date of Appointment: <i>5/27/16</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Edward B. Murray</i> Mayor of Seattle

Curtis Andrew Bigelow

Abilities

Successful management of various projects from concept to completion.

Experience with existing structures and urban infill projects.

Knowledge of construction techniques and architectural practices.

Clear, concise communication.

Education

Washington State University Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies Cum Laude	1995
Washington State University Bachelor of Architectural Studies Cum Laude	1995
Arkitektskolen i Aarhus Denmark Study Abroad	1992-1993

Licensure

Oregon 4546 (not current)	2002
Washington 9121	2006

Employment

The Lobby Bar	Seattle Washington	2009-present
Owner/Operator of a successful bar on Capitol Hill: Leading 16 employees, overseeing all aspects of running a small business including design, management, flexibility, ambition, and problem solving. - oh and long hours		
Bigelow Architecture LLC	Seattle Washington	2008
Project Architect / Manager: Working with a developer to investigate, design, and implement projects Low-income and Market Rate Multifamily Housing, Residential Remodel		
BOLA Architecture + Planning LLC	Seattle Washington	2003-2007
Project Architect: Managing and designing projects from concept through construction Historic Preservation, Multifamily Housing, Government		
Mulvanny G2	Bellevue Washington	2003
Job Captain: Designing retail stores and parking structures Special Costco		
Pivot Architecture	Eugene Oregon	1995-2002
Project Architect: Managing and designing projects from concept through construction. Multifamily Housing, Industrial, Government, Transit, Office		
Steven Sparks Architecture	Gig Harbor Washington	Summers 1992-1995
Drafter / Assistant: Drafting, designing, design build construction Large Scale Residential		

Other

Jefferson/Westside Neighborhood Chairperson, Eugene Oregon	1999-2002
--	-----------

Seattle Design Review Board - June 2016

36 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 11 City Council-appointed
- 11 Mayor-appointed
- 14 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 1 Council appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	7	1.	Local Residential, DT	Leong, Grace	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	4	2.	Community, NE	Begley, Ivana	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor
6	F	1	3.	Development, SW	Moravec, Alexandra	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	M	7	4.	Local Business, W	Nishiwaki, Homero	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
6	M	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Bronk, Todd	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor
6	M	3	6.	Local Business, E	Bigelow, Curtis	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	2	7.	Community, SE	Sauvion, David	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	F	3	8.	Development, SE	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	F	6	9.	Community, NW	McNichols, Emily	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	M	6	10.	Local Business, NW	Bell, Chris	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	2	11.	Design Professional, E	Buseti, Barbara	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor
6	M	7	12.	Development, NW	Angelillo, Marc	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	F	3	13.	Local Business, DT	Grant, Anjali	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
3	F	3	14.	Development, E	Gualy, Natalie	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Council
6	M	3	15.	Development, NE	Marria, James	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	M	1	16.	Community, SW	Zinski, Matt	4/4/2014	4/3/2018	2	Council
6	M	4	17.	Design Professional, NE	Blank, Eric	4/4/2014	4/3/2018	2	Council
6	F	7	18.	Design Professional, W	Idziorek, Katherine	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Council
6	F	1	19.	Community, W	Harrington, Christine	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
6	M	1	20.	Development, DT	McCullough, Murphy	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Council
6	F	1	21.	Local Business, SW	McNamara, T. Frick	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	2	22.	Design Professional, SE	Dagliano Holmes, Carey	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Council
6	M	4	23.	Design Professional, NW	Walzak, Keith	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor

6	F	3	24.	Community, E	Orr-Cahall, Christina	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Council
6	M	6	25.	Local Residential, NW	Kutzera, Dale	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	7	26.	Community, DT	Calvert, Bradley	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Mayor
6	M	3	27.	Development, W	Pickrell, Boyd	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor
6	M	4	28.	Local Residential, NE	Williams, Blake	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
6	M	6	29.	Design Professional, DT	Emery, JP	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Mayor
6	M	1	30.	Design Professional, SW	Caffrey, Donald	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
6	M	2	31.	Local Business, SE	Weber, Julian	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Stephenson, Janet	4/4/2013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Foltz, Dan	4/4/3013	4/3/2017	2	Mayor/Council
3	M	2	34	Local Residential, SE	Romero, Charles	4/4/2015	4/3/2017	1	Mayor/Council
			35.	Local Business, NE	VACANT	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	36.	Get Engaged	Taylor, Amy	9/2/2015	9/1/2016		Council (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	7	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	0	0	0
Council	4	7	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	9	0	0	0
Other	9	4	0	0	3	0	1	0	0	9	0	0	0
Total	20	15	0	0	4	0	2	0	0	29	0	0	0

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.